
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF SOUTH DAKOTA

WESTERN DIVISION

HLED
JAN 2 3 2019

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

vs.

WELDON TWO BULLS,

Defendant.

The Grand Juiy eharges:

CLERK

CR 18-50166

REDACTED SUPERSEDING

INDICTMENT

Accessory after the Fact
(18 U.S.C. § 3)

False Statement

(18 U.S.C. § 1001(a)(2))

COUNT I

On or about between November 2, 2018, and November 9, 2018, in the

District of South Dakota, the defendant, Weldon Two Bulls, knowing that an

offense against the United States had been committed, to wit: assault resulting

in serious bodily injury, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1153 and 113(a)(6), did

receive, relieve, comfort, and assist the offenders, in order to hinder and prevent

their trial, and punishment, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 3.

COUNT II

On or about between November 2, 2018, and November 21, 2018, at Pine

Ridge, in the District of South Dakota, the defendant, Weldon Two Bulls, did

willfully and knowingly make and cause to be made materially false, fictitious,

and fraudulent statements and representations in a matter within the

jurisdiction of a department and agency of the United States, to wit: the

defendant, Weldon Two Bulls, reported to Bureau of Indian Affairs Special Agent
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Wesley Pacenza that he, the defendant, Weldon Two Bulls, was too intoxicated

to recall what happened to Sheena Between Lodges, an assault victim, when, as

the defendant, Weldon Two Bulls, then and there well knew, his statements were

false, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001(a)(2).

A TRUE BILL:

NAME REDACTED

Foreperson

RONALD A. PARSONS, JR.

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
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